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Ruth Nettles 

From: Tonya Simpson [TSimpson@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: Monday, March 02,2009 12:46 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Stan Rieger 

Subject: 

Attachments: -03021 24200-001 .pdf 

a. F.  Marsha l l  Deterding, Esquire 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 

2548 B l a i r s t o n e  Pines D r i v e  

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

KW Resort Status of EDUs - DK 070293-SU 

PHONE: 877-6555 

b. Docket No.: 
Resort U t i l i t i e s  Corp. 

c .  

d. 

670293-511; A p p l i c a t i o n  f o r  i nc rease  i n  wastewater r a t e s  i n  Monroe County by K W 

K W Resort  U t i l i t i e s  Corp. 

One 2 page l e t t e r / l 4  pages o f  attachments (16 t o t a l  pages) 

3/2/2009 



KW Resort Utilities Corp. 
6450 E. Jr. College Rd. 
Key West, FL 33040 

March 2,2009 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Mr. Stan Rieger 
Division of Regulatory Oversight 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shnmard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 070293-SU - Connection status of the remaining 350 EDU's left to be 
connected to the KW Resort Utilities Corp (KWRU). 

Dear Mr. Rieger: 

On February gLh 2005, as a directive from the Monroe County Board of 
Commissioners, the o r i w  South Stock Island Connection Task Force (CTF) meeting 
was held (See attached agenda). Members of the CTF who attended this initial meeting 
and created the CTF tracking tools included; Tom Willi (Monroe County Administrator), 
Pedro Mercado (County Attorney), Tim McGany (Monroe County Director of Growth 
Management), David Koppel (County Engineer), Liz Wood (Monroe County Sr. 
Wastewater Engineer), Rbonda Norman (Director of Monroe County Code 
Enforcement), Nancy Dowling (Monroe County Code Enforcement Inspector), Joe 
Paskalii (SI. Director I Building Official for Monroe County), Dr. Susana May (Director 
of Monroe County Health Department), Bobbi Sleighter and Frank Kruppa 
(Environmatal Health Supervisors, Monroe County Health Department), Christopher 
Johnson (KWRU system opentor / inspection company, Keys Environmental) Doug 
Carter (General Manager KWRU) and Ed Castle (KWRU Engineer). 

Attacbed is CTF SSI, which is the tool that has been used since inception by all 
CTF members to track all Stock Island connections since February 2005 and will 
continue to be the tracking device to report the status for the remaining 350 unconnected 
EDU's. Included in the spreadsheet are; Code Enforcement activities towards those who 

D O C U M T N T  SCHXR-PATE 

FPSC-COMHiSSION CLERK 



I& m OOMCCI (0 the utility, gmaal &atus of unwmccted properties and an 
accounting of paid wnncction charges for those who are not wmcaed 

Also a t h a  is a Memorandum fmm thc Momoe County Senior Sewer 
Administrator, dated 23/09, stating that Monroe County has roquesrcd a budget seviav 
prim to “ommcading that the co~~~ections he mnshudod d the existing Capacity 
Rawmath and Infiastruchnc Contract (amtinpcy funds) for the fom customers who 
do not have savice available. 

The CTP SSI spreadsheet is not only !he most cemp~&cnsivc analysis and 
bwking tool for the 350 rrmsining connections snch that i t  provides everything requested 
by the PSC ixder, and welhinlr is the best, most accuRfc aud simplest way to conform to 
!he a d a s  rcquirancnk Therefore that spreadsheet will be the primimary doaqimt filed to 
comply with &e order reqnimnents for this report each m o d  

Doug car2 
General Manager KWRU 

Cc: CommissionClak 
Ralph J a w ,  Esq. 



Morning 
nw - si0 coffee a baads 

si0 

9:- 

Welaming, Intmdudions (L Opening Remarks by County Admlnlstrahw. Tom W l i  

Or. Susana May. D i d w  Mc Health Dept 
CompEance 8 Communicatan Pmoedure ofthe MC H d h  Dept. resapdins the SI WW 
CMne&n. 
Q a A fouc.wing. 

9330 Ronda Nonnan. Directu MC Code Enforoemenl Dept. 
Comdiance. Enfacement a Communication Pmcedure of the MC Code Enforcement 
Dept: fa SI WW Conneclion. 
QaAfdlowing. 

Pedm hiemdo, County Attwney. MC Attwney'r Oi7ice 
Caordhafimn with the MC A U - ~  mica rmoeming SI WW Connection Canpaw 8 
Enfacament 
Q ( L A W n g .  

KW Rescut UlWies, Cwp., Dcug carter, GM KWRU 
Plan to S v p p d  CMnmunica(e & Coordinate with MC Code Dept 8 MC Health De& for 
the SI WW Connectim P m W  
Q&Afdlowing 

1w.10 

I 0 2 0  

1030 h n t y  Adminis!rator, Tom wilii closing Remarks 



Mollday, F&nary 07,2005 Ameiica O n I k  Wmbsrry47 



910 

950 

W-ing. in11cdWns 8 Opening Rema-ks by County Mminislratcc Ton W l i  

Dr. Susana May. Directs MC H d h  Oept 
Cwnpliance B Communicattbn Raedure dthe MC Health Dept. regarding the SI WW 
Mnnedion. 
Q A foliowing. 

Ronda Norman. Dimor  MC Code Enfacement Dept 
~omplknoe, Enfwcement a Communication ~mcedure of me MC Code Enforcement 
DqoL for SI WW Connedion. 
Q 8 A fdlowing. 

950  

1030 

1020 

1050 

Pedm Memdo. County A t t m q .  MC Atlwney's Offlce 
Cmdietlon with tne MC Anmays Dflks rmyEming Si WW Conn& Cwndianx, 6 
Enfacement 
QaAfoRodng 

KW Resat utimii Cap.. h u g  carter. OM KWRU 
ptan to suppoh Communicate h CwrdiMte wah MC code Dept. 8 MC Health Dew for 
the SI WW Mnnecfion P ~ c W  
Q 8 A following. 

b n t y  Adminisbatw. Tan Wilti Clming Rem- 



Tan Wily, CoWy AhiniSmbr 

Mr. Bony. I+ this hebs. Lst me lnar if thcn i s m y  thhsekeI om do tohelp you 

Conoie Cyr 
&.Ad ' " ' hsismli 
305-2924441 

Mooday, Fehnray 07,2005 America Onhe: Wmbany47 



! Engineering Division 
MEMORANDUM 

To: 

FlUnl: 

Doug Carter, General Manager - Key West 

Elizabeth Wwd. Senior Administrator - 
Sewer Projects 

Date: 2/3/09 

Re: Stock Island Sewer Servica Availability 

This memo Is to confirm that there are isolated instancBs (less than 1% of service area) 
on Stock Island for which Service is not available as required by Slate Statute 381.0065. 
County Wastewater Department has requested a budget review prior to recommending 
that the connections be COnstNcted under tne existing Capacity Reservation and 
Infrastructure Contract. 



Customer name I Business nam Date of connect 

Vacuum Connnections 
2003 - 2006 ~~ ~ ~ 

4 Star Rental Michael Gilbert 5216 
5 6’s Cab Jan Doelman 6631 Malor 
Alvarez, Ray. 5513 5th Ave. 
A n d m  Propellars, Henry Andrew 
Andrews Propellars, Henry Andrew 
Andrew, Stewart 5517 5th Ave 74! 
Arnolds Towing Richard & Doris, 21 
Bade, Peter Stodc Island Lobster C 
Barton, Don 5642 3rd Ave 
Beaver, James 
Blanco, TerryRay 6460 Sunshine : 
Bonnett, Matthew R. Laurel Ave 
Braswell 
Bringle Cabinet Shop, 5750 2nd Av 
Brogli. Alberta 5135 Suncrest 
Burger King, Jeff Simon 766-5435 
Bumn, Fred 6150 2nd St 2965227 I 
Calabro, Dan 5790 Maloney Dalun: 
Car Quest, 5176 Overseas Highwa 
Carey, Brooks 5509 5th Ave. 
Cates, Craig 5590 1st Ave, 587058 
Cay0 Hueso 651 1 Maloney 
Chevron Rich Maun 5220 US 1 29; 
CMT Property Management 
Condella. Steve KW Welding 5650 
Condella, Steve, Property next KW 
Cooper, James 5590 3rd Ave. 
Coopers Auto Body 6391 3rd Si. Kf 
Coral Hammock 
Cotton of Key West 6670 Maloney 
Cotton Partnership 2nd & 5th 
Cotton Partnership 5580 1st Ave 
Dedek, Jeanette 5170 US 1 Monroi 
DeMarco. Maria 5565 2nd Ave Bra: 
DeMarco. Maria 5565 2nd Ave Bra! 
Devries Elizabeth 6418 2nd st. Dup 
Dion, Lawrence 5300 US 1 296200 
Dion, Lawrence 5350 US 1 296200 

8/7/2003 
8/20/2003 
11/10/2003 
12/22/2005 
12/22/2005 
11/15/2003 
7/19/2005 
3/13/2006 
1/25/2006 
3/31 ROO5 
4/29/2005 
811 1R005 
7/20/2006 
10/4/2005 
7/28/2006 
211 112005 
3/21/2006 
711 3/2005 
9/27/2005 
7/24/2006 
6/2/2004 
5/25/2006 
6/13/2005 
9/29/2005 
11/14/2003 
311 012004 
5/26/2006 
6/7/2006 

2004 
9/2/2006 
5/11/2004 
8/22/2005 
10/24/2003 
11/14/2005 
11/14/2005 
8/16/2006 
3/30/2005 
4/13/2005 

ERC - 

1.50 
2.94 
4.00 
1.00 
1 .oo 
1.00 
1 .oo 
2.00 
1 .oo 
1 .oo 
1 .OD 
1 .oo 
2.00 
1 .oo 
2.00 
9.95 
1 .oo 
1.00 
1 .oo 
1 .oo 
2.00 
10.00 
1.40 
1 .oo 
1.27 
1 .oo 
1 .oo 
f.00 

56.00 
4.00 
1 .oo 
1 .oo 
3.40 
1 .oo 
1.00 
2.00 
1.00 
1.08 



Dion, Lawrence 5390 US 1 296200 4/13/2005 
Disgdiertt. Diane 6414 2nd St 4/27/2006 
Doll, Francis 6419 6th St 2942267, 3/19/2004 
Eadeh bush Company LLC 124550 10/30/2006 
Eloy Lopez Sr. and Dona Rosado 8/1/2006 
EG Braswell 6471 3rd St. Key Wes 10/24/2006 
Fire Dept 2924531 4/14/2004 
Galvan, llumanda Sunshine St 7/16/2005 
Garcia, Yraida (Cisnems, Schoned 8/18/2005 
Gil, Antonio 6400 2nd St. 11/10/2004 
Gil, Antonio Tonys Roofing 11/22/2004 
5th Ave. Shop 5345 5th Ave (Goodrich) 
Goldies, Michael Gilbert 5210 US 1 
Goldstein, Ira 6840 Sunshine 79701 
Gomez Properties 
Goodrich, Tern G&M AutoBody 
Grossman. Lynn OLD NAPA store, 
Henson. Steve 5551 2nd Ave 
Henson, Steve 6409 2nd Terrace 2 
Hickory House 5948 Penisular Av. I 
Holland, Sam Suncrest Mini Self St 
Hurricane Hole Fred Swmp 
J.G Rentals Harvey / Javier Garridc 
Keevan &Sons Inc 
Kings Pointe Marina, Commercial 
Knisely, Sherree. Scribner 5640 M; 
KW Bap Tmple Pastor Wright 5702 
Laborde, Carolyn, 254-899-1949 
Lippi, Andrew 5200 US Hwy 1 
Lippi, Andrew Daewoo dealership 
Mark Maclaughlin PO 6200 2nd st. 
Meridian West, Dog track 
Murray, David J & Marty C TR'S prc 
Murrays Marine, Bill Murray 5710 U 
Ocean Spary 
Orkin buliding, Ed Watterson 
Ovide, Kathryn Whites Welding 
Padjett Joe 5510 1st Ave 2948533 
Padron, 5630 3rd Ave 
Paradise Tattoo Business Waiter P 
Paradise Tattoo Home 5158 US 1 
Peninsula Marine Bob Ming 6000 P 

8/7/2003 
11/3/2004 
12/21/2006 
6/3/2005 
3/10/2004 
11/1/2005 
7/12/2004 
8/2/2006 
1 / I  9/2006 
7/24/2003 
7/16/2005 
8/12/2005 
1 1 / I  6/2006 
1/25/2006 
6/30/2004 
6/2/2005 
5/31 /ZOO6 
9/29/2005 
7/26/2006 
11/24/2004 
6/3/2005 
1/12/2006 
11/6/2006 
5/19/2005 
3/9/2005 

2/23/2004 
8/29/2004 
11/13/2003 
11/13/2003 
6/27/2005 

2.40 
1.00 
1 .oo 
12.00 
4.00 
2.00 
1 .oo 
1.00 
1.00 
1 .oo 
2.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
12.00 
1.00 
3.00 
1.44 
1.00 
8.00 
2.00 

22.50 
4.63 
1 .oo 

11.82 
1 .oo 
8.31 
2.00 
1 .oo 
1 .oo 
1.10 

108.54 
1.00 
1 .oo 
14.00 
1 .oo 
1 .oo 
1 .oo 
3.00 
1 .oo 
1.00 

30.30 



Pepsi Distributor 5510 MacDonald I 
Quintana. Jorgehlargarita Zip Autc 
Raybm CED Bill Borresen 5650 Ma 
Redco Construction 
Reliable Vending Pat Moran 1st Sk 
Roberts, Edward 6405 6th St. 7862 
Rodriguez, Ramon 2 trailers on 5th 
Roman, Lubo 5660 Laurel Ave 
Rossi, Mark. Self Storage, 5640 1s 
Rossi, Mark 5625 Maloney 797054! 
S & V Hardware 6301 Maloney Ave 
Salinero Enterprises Fred Salinero 
Simons, Judy & Steve opposite COI 
Simons, Judy Corner of 2nd & 2nd 
Soca Carmen 6451 and 6453 6th S 
Spencer, Richard &Wanda 
Spencer, Richard &Wanda, Gulf A. 
Spottswood Shoppes 
Standard Marine Supply Frank Ran 
Stellar Carpet 3052942944 
Wells, Ken Peninsular Ave. 36021: 
Sunderman , Robert 6410 Suncres 
Telcom Systems 5522 1st Ave 
To Thumb 2nd & Maloney Sandy 18 
Tomita, Kent 5234 US 1,4 Apartm 
Tomita, Kent Chico's 5230 US 1 29 
Torres Plaza 6671 3rd St. 
Tortuga West - 6900 Maloney Ave. 
Total Temp Control 5585 2nd Ave ( 
Triangle Marine Vern Stroble 5635 
Tropic Palms 
Villa Patricia Bobby Burchett 797-6. 

Total vacuum connections 2003 - 2006 

Vacuum 
2007 

Armando Sosa , La Curva 
Harbor Shores 
Key West Brick and Tile (Jose Rod 

4/10/2006 
8/1/2005 
5/25/2005 
1/17/2006 
7/15/2004 
6/1/2004 
7/2/2004 
4/7/2006 
4/28/2006 
9/8/2005 
5/29/2006 
8/26/2003 
3/25//05 
3/9/2004 
9/6/2006 

4/28/2005 
4/7/2005 

12/13/2006 
1/19/2006 
5/23/2005 
9/2/2005 
7/25/2006 
7/15/2004 
5/4/2005 
9/8/2003 
9/10/2003 
6/1/2006 

5/10/2006 
3/20/2006 
1/30/2006 

8/10/2005 
12/121/06 

1/31/2007 
3/21/2007 
6/6/2007 

1.00 
2.00 
1 .oo 
1 .oo 
1 .oo 
1 .oo 
2.00 
1 .oo 
1.00 
2.00 
2.00 
1.00 
6.00 
6.00 
2.00 
2.00 
1 .oo 
9.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.24 
1 .oo 
1 .oo 
1.00 
4.00 
12.80 
1 .oo 

18.00 
1.00 
1.00 

24.00 
6.00 

520.62 

4.00 
69.00 
13.36 



Losley 
Oceanside Condominiums 
S&W 
Spencers Boat yard 
Steve Wells 6415 2nd Terrace 
Waters Edge 
Sail Fish 
Lopez 
Total 2007 vacuum connections 

511 5/2007 $0.00 
1/10/2007 22.00 
Dec-07 14.00 

311 312007 1.00 
4/4/2007 2.00 
12/1 ROO7 61 .OO 
12I3w2007 10.72 

Sep-07 14.00 
221.10 

Vacuum 
2008 

Peninsula Marine Bob Ming 6000 P 5/15/2008 79.70 

Coconut Grove 2/8/2008 34.00 
Liz Trailer Park 7/2/2008 16.00 

Cow Key Marina 1/9/2008 2 

Lopez 6th ave. 3/18/2008 1 .oo 
FL Keys Electric, Ray Vazquez 573 4/14/2008 2.00 
Total 2008 vacuum connections 134.70 

Total vacuum connections 2003 - 2008 

Gravity 
2002 - 2006 

Affordable Housing 5th 8 Cross 
American Legion 
Boyds Campground, Bob Jones, D; 
Constellation Yachts Wall Schurter 
Easter Seals, College Road 
FKAA, College Road 
FL Keys Electric, Ray Vazquez 573 
Mosquito Control, College Road 
Total gravity connections 2002 - 2006 

Gravity 
2007 

Florida Keys Aqueduct Authority 
Key Energy Services / SSI 

4/6/2004 
1111 5/2003 
1/15/2005 
2/27/2004 
71'1 312005 
7/13/2005 
4/27/2006 
7/13/2005 

876.42 

12.00 
2.14 
77.92 
1 .oo 
2.22 
1.50 
1.26 
1 .oo 

99.04 

1 /25/2007 3.00 3.00 
1/24/2007 11.40 11.40 



Park Village 
ParkVillage 
Rays 

Total 

2008 
Islander Village I Drive Inn 

3/19/2007 10.00 
6/12/2007 10.00 
5/9/2007 103.00 

137.40 

6/7/2008 16.00 

Total gravity connections 2003 - 2008 252.44 

10.00 
10.00 
103.00 









Wamn - ID- 1 51.00 I I I i 

I I I I I 
Wells, Ken PerhuIarAve. 3802137 I W1RW5 I m w 5 f  812120051H~OXIm IWNE rnlbl-06 I 


